ELEASE

\ s?u-anﬁupm
o 202

Republic of the Philippines -?ﬂiﬁéguo M75.L |

Bepartment of Education

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 239 s. 2021

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
All others concemed

FROM: AGUEPO C. RNANDEZ CES
Asst. Schools Division Supermtende
OIC-Office of Schools Division Sup rin ende
SUBJECT:  SUBMISSION OF BRIGADA ESKWELA ACCOMPLISHMENT REPORT

DATE: September 6, 2021

1. As per Deped Memorandum No.48 $.2021 re: Brigada Eskwela Implementing
Guidelines, the SDO-Dagupan City hereby sets the submission deadline of Brigada
Eskwela Accomplishment Report on October 01, 2021. This will give the Division
Validation Team a sufficient time to scrutinize the reports and to select the Best Brigada
Eskwela Implementing Schools based on the above-cited guidelines.

2. The specification of the accomplishment report to be used are as follows:

Long coupon
Ringbound
3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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